Waste'Win Young

From: Ames, Joel O NWO <Joel.O.Ames@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Waste'Win Young

Cc: Steve Vance (CRST THPO); Stephanie Cournoyer; Dianne Desrosiers; Peter Capossela
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Yes, we will be setting one up in the future. We are currently waiting on additional project information from
DAPL........ Joel

From: Waste'Win Young [mailto:wyoung@standingrock.org]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 12:57 PM

To: Ames, Joel O NWO

Cc: Steve Vance (CRST THPO); Stephanie Cournoyer; Dianne Desrosiers; Peter Capossela
Subject: [EXTERNAL]

Hi Joel

Following up on a email I had sent regarding a meeting for Dakota Access Pipeline. Will the Corps will be
holding a meeting with affected tribes?

Thank you,
Waste' Win Young

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



Waste'Win Young

From: Ames, Joel O NWO <Joel.O.Ames@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 1:19 PM

To: Waste'Win Young

Subject: DAPL (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Hello Waste',

How are you doing, hope all is well. When would be a good time to reach you regarding the DAPL 408
action? I know you are interested in having Consultation, I need to clarify a few items regarding that request.
Look forward to speaking with you......... Joel

Tribal Liaison

USACE Omaha District

1616 Capitol Ave, Suite 9000
Omaha, NE 68102-4901
Voicemail (402) 995-2909
Fax (402) 995-2013
joel.o.ames@@usace.army.mil

hitp:/www.nwo.usace.army.mil/About/ T ribalNations.aspx

Facebook: www.facebook.com/OmahaUSACE
Google: www.glpl.us/OmahaUSACE
Twitter: www.twitter.com/OmahaUSACE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE




Waste'Win Young

From: Waste'Win Young

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Terence Clouthier; Tim Mentz Sr. (timmentzsr@gmail.com); Shauna Elk;
wilsonmentz@gmail.com

Subject: FW: DAPL ND and SD pipeline route

Attachments: 10-31.5 North Dakota Routing.kmz; 10-31.5 South Dakota Routing.kmz

Fyi!

From: Howard, Monica [mailto:Monica.Howard@energytransfer.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 10:18 AM

To: Waste'Win Young
Cc: Dean Sather; Joe Sedarski
Subject: DAPL ND and SD pipeline route

Ms. Waste Win Young,

I'd like to thank you again for meeting with Dean Sather and me the other week. 1 apologize for the delay in sending
this to you, however we had some route tweaking and 1 wanted to be able to send you the most complete
route. Attached is the route we will be filing with the PUC in ND and PSC in SD in December.

Please review this information and let us know if Standing Rock has any known sacred or documented sites along
this route. We expect to use a general construction right of way of 150 wide along this route. We are currently
performing biological and cultural surveys where landowners have granted permission (although we are done for this
season and will try to resume in spring when the ground thaws and snow has melted).

With respect to the Lake Oahe drill and geotechnical sampling, we expect to have USACE survey permission in
January and will likely conduct those samples in spring as well. We understand that you would like have tribal
representation during these sampling events and we will communicate that schedule with you.

Please feel free to contact me for any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Monica Howard

Director Environmental Services, Energy Transfer

Environmental Project Manager, Dakota Access Pipeline

713-898-8222 (c)

713-989-7186 (o)

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.



Kelly Morgan

From: Harnois, Richard D NWO <Richard.D.Harnois@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Waste'Win Young

Cc: Kelly Morgan

Subject: Dakota Access Geo-testing (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: DAPL PA Determination_BoreTests.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

HI Waste'Win,

We are preparing a notice to proceed for geo-testing at the proposed Dakota Access Pipeline crossing location and |
wanted to double check with you and make sure your office had no concerns or questions. Since it is right outside the
SRST boundary, | do not want to assume anything.

For your reference, | have attached a copy of our determination letter which went out to your office and the normal PA

circulation group late last December. As you may know, Terry and | discussed this early on, before he had to take leave.

As | explained then, this testing is quite limited and will only serve to assist the applicant (and the Corps) in determining

IF this location will be suitable for a pipeline crossing. As such, it is quite preliminary in nature and all of the heavy lifting
will come later on, when the pipeline proper goes out for consultation.,

| have sat on this one longer than | should have and am getting pressure to get it done. If you could shoot me an email
back or give me a call and let me know one way or the other, | would really appreciate it. Tuesday will be my drop dead
date and | will have to get an answer out before the end of the day.

Thanks for the help. If you get a chance, tell Terry | said hello.

Rick H.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE




